



## Song-Ha Lee

Associate

[shlee@snlplaw.com](mailto:shlee@snlplaw.com)

---

### Summary

Song-Ha Lee is an associate at S&L Partners. Song-Ha has extensive experience in handling disputes in diverse fields including civil, real estate, construction, and general corporate matters, among others. Based on such experience, Song-Ha provides advisory and litigation services for various types of clients.

### Practice Areas

Real estate, Construction, Corporate

### Education

2017	Ewha Womans University Law School, J.D
2011	Ewha Womans University, College of Law, LL.B.

### Professional Career

2021 - Present	Associate, S&L Partners
2020 - 2021	Associate, Gyeol
2018 - 2019	Associate, Goodwill Partners

### Membership

Korean Bar Association (admitted in 2017)

### Languages

Korean, English

